
Page I of 1

Qc-, I ' t  ok

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Davidson, Chris

Cc: Carlson, Eric; Rigter, John; Stefani, Danielle

Subject: RE: Former Chevron Site

Chris,

I have asked Chevron to coordinate with the City of Livermore regarding resloration ofihe park and to pravide on-
site notification during site investigation and excavation. The requested schedule is near term-

Regards,
Jerry

Fromr Davidson, Chris lmailto:cedavidson@ci.livermore.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 9:53 AM
Tor Wickham. Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Carlson. Eric; Rigter, John; Stefani, Danielle
Subject: RE: Former Chevron Site

Jerry,
I met with Agency and City Staff and discussed the schedule. The sooner the tanks and subsequent work is
completed, the better as we anticipate more pedestrian and auto traffic with the opening of the new shops,
restaurants and performing arts theater. Also, would you please direct Chevron to preserve or replace any assets
(irees or other) that may be impacted by the tank removal and provide public notices for this environmental
remediation project? Thanks, Chris

From: Wickhamf lerry, Env. Health Imailto:jerry,wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 30, 2007 8:20 AM
To: Davidson, Chris
Subject: RE: Former Chevron Site

Chris,

I am assuming that it is okay io move forward with the request for tank removal at the First and Livermore sile.
lf your schedule changes, we can discuss it with Chevron.

Regards,
Jerry

From: Davidson, Chris [mailto:cedavidson@ci.livermore.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, lanuary 2q 2007 11:51 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Former Chevron Site
Importance: High

Jerry,
I should be getting information from Community Development regarding the other construction projects that may
effect the First and Livermore Ave. site. I will get back to you today. Thanks for your consideration. Regards,
Chris

t/30/2007



q.'ti
?,re- ' .

r comdid*fu$'l, r, d!f. tbD.6pleto

' F.ftfimfffi"XT:*,,*"
so lfiat w€ dan return tha ctrd to You.

I\to.K. 1."$ts
C\..c*t*o-

Sq*.R""* cAr
?0Ee an lE EnnL !5?q 1Es5

Don€€tig R€ium R€cetst

A SEnatur€ .'d'd; '
x d"}ld'

C. Date of DeftierY

R
o, eEi6-.aot*" o'r"*ttfEm ibm 1? E Y€

ff YES, €nt€r dtlh,€ry addr€€e below:' 
{No

tnstlrsdMall El C'O'D.

4 R€siil.t€d Deli!/e4/l lEJde F€o, E\6e

3. S€wic.lYF v'-1?

n96rtf,.d Mail E Ea|€ss Mail
E ne@t"t a E R€t'rn R€ceipt ior Morchardlse

r Aftach thb catd to the back of the mallpieca'
or on th€ frort if spaco Permits.

1" Aniclg AddE€€€d to:

t-t


